
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Rebecca Moffitt <rmoffitt@pettyfamilyfoundation.org> 
Date: Thu, Feb 8, 2024 at 9:13 AM 
Subject: RE: [External] - Document shared with you: "Castelli Paid Call "Richard Petty"" 
To: Christian Castelli <christian@castellifornc.com> 
Cc: Jodi Meeks <JMeeks@pettys-garage.com> 
 
 
Mr. Castelli, 
  
Dad is going to pass on this because it is so close to primary.  Thanks for thinking of him. 
  
Good Luck, 
  
Rebecca Moffitt 
Executive Director | President 
Petty Family Foundation | Petty’s Garage | 311 Branson Mill Road, Randleman, NC 27317 
888-Petty43 (O) | 336-498-4334 (F) |  336-314-1262 (C) 
www.pettyfamilyfoundation.org 
 

  
  
 
 
From: Christian Castelli (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-dm-noreply@google.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 4:30 PM 
To: Rebecca Moffitt <rmoffitt@pettyfamilyfoundation.org> 
Subject: [External] - Document shared with you: "Castelli Paid Call "Richard Petty"" 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Christian Castelli shared a document 

Christian Castelli (christian@castellifornc.com) added you as an editor. Verify your email to 

securely make edits to this document. You will need to verify your email every 7 days. Learn 

more 



Richard message to record on a cell phone. Thank you 

Christian 

 

Castelli Paid Call "Richard Petty"  
  
 

 

This email grants access to this item without logging in. Only forward it to people you trust. 
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Use is subject to the Google Privacy Policy. 

  

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA 
You have received this email because christian@castellifornc.com shared a 
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